SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

May 8, 1997 Hearing Room B

6:00 PM Tapes 80-81

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair Shannon

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

STAFF PRESENT:

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 756 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 955 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1178 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 609 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

| Tape/# | Speaker | Comments |
|------------------------------------|---------------|---|
| TAPE 80, A | | |
| 002 | Chair Shannon | Convenes meeting at 6:10 PM and opens public hearing on SB 756 |
| <u>SB 756</u> PUBLIC HEARING | | |
| 010 | Liz Vohland | Introduces herself as representing Senator Randy Miller's office and explains bill. States support for bill and provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill. |

| 020 | Kelly Taylor | Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) and submits written testimony and -1 amendments (EXHIBIT A). Explains bill and -1 amendments. States support for -1 amendments. |
|---|----------------------|--|
| 080 | Lin Ludwick | Committee Administrator submits (EXHIBIT B) for the record. |
| 093 | Chair Shannon | Closes public hearing on SB 756 and opens work session |
| SB 756 WORK SESSION | | |
| 095 | Sen. George | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 756-1 amendments dated 05/07/97. |
| | Chair Shannon | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 097 | Sen. George | MOTION: Moves SB 756 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. |
| | | VOTE: 4-0 |
| 100 | | AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
| | | EXCUSED: 1 - Dukes |
| | Chair Shannon | The motion CARRIES. SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 130 | Chair Shannon | |
| <u>SB 955</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING | | |
| 135 | Chris Hagerbaumer | Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Environmental Council and submits (EXHIBIT C). Explains bill and states opposition to bill. |
| 160 | Lin Ludwick | Committee Administrator submits -1 and -2 amendments (EXHIBIT D). |
| 170 | Chair Shannon | Explains history of bill. Discusses -1 and -2 amendments. |
| 255 | Ed Woods | Introduces himself as representing the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and explains vehicle emission testing program. Discusses subsidizing low income families trying to meet program requirements. States position on bill. |
| 290 | Sen. Dukes | Discusses other legislation relating to DEQ's vehicle testing emission program. |
| 335 | Chair Shannon | Closes public hearing on SB 955 and opens work session. |

| <u>SESSION</u> | | |
|----------------|------------------|---|
| 390 | Sen. George | MOTION: Moves to AMEND the SB 955-1 amendments dated 04/14/97 on page 1, line 24, by inserting "Whether the motor vehicle is registered to a person with a low income". |
| 400 | Sen. Baker | Objects to motion and provides reasons for doing so. |
| 450 | Sen. Yih | States support for Sen. Baker's comments. |
| TAPE 81, A | | |
| | | VOTE: 3-2 |
| 040 | | AYE: 3 - Dukes, George, Shannon |
| | | NAY: 2 - Baker, Yih |
| | Chair Shannon | The motion CARRIES. |
| 050 | Sen. George | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 955-1 amendments AS AMENDED dated 04/14/97. |
| | | VOTE: 3-2 |
| 052 | | AYE: 3 - Dukes, George, Shannon |
| | | NAY: 2 - Baker, Yih |
| | Chair Shannon | The motion CARRIES. |
| 055 | Ed Woods | Discusses -1 amendments and associated fiscal impacts. Contrasts -1 fiscal impact to fiscal impact of original bill. Discusses current vehicle emission program and contrasts to bill proposal. |
| 120 | Sen. Dukes | Discusses concerns of low income people not able to meet DEQ's vehicle emissions test. |
| 128 | Woods | Discusses low income concerns relating to emissions test. Contrasts program to other states programs. |
| 380 | Sen. George | MOTION: Moves SB 955 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways & Means. |
| | | VOTE: 3-2 |
| | | AYE: 3 - Dukes, George, Shannon |
| | | NAY: 2 - Baker, Yih |
| | Chair | The motion CARRIES. |
| | Chair Shannon | |
| | ·~ | SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor. |

| | | 1178. |
|---|--------------------|---|
| <u>SB 1178</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u> | | |
| 448 | Gary Conkling | Introduces himself as representing George and Suzanne Cole and states support for bill. Submits and discusses -1 amendments (EXHIBIT E) . Explains and states support for -1 amendments. |
| TAPE 80, B |] | |
| 001 | Conkling | Continues testimony in support of bill and -1 amendments. |
| 060 | Phyllis Loobey | Introduces herself as representing Lane Transit District (LTD). States opposition to bill and provides reasons for doing so. Explains LTD property condemnation procedures. |
| 183 | Chair Shannon | Closes public hearing on SB 1178 and opens work session. |
| <u>SB 1178</u> WORK SESSION | | |
| 199 | Sen. Baker | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1178-1 amendments dated 04/24/97. |
| | Chair Shannon | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 202 | Sen. Baker | MOTION: Moves SB 1178 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Business, Law and Government BE RESCINDED. |
| 220 | | VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
| | Chair Shannon | The motion CARRIES. SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 225 | Chair Shannon | Closes work session on SB 1178 and opens public hearing on SB 609 |
| <u>SB 609</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING | | |
| 233 | Gary Richardson | Introduces himself as a public citizen and submits (EXHIBIT F). Explains need for bill and discusses ORS 105.175 and ORS 105.180. |
| 308 | Richardson | Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill. |
| TAPE 81, B | | |
| 030 | Bill Penhollow | Introduces himself as representing the Association of Oregon Counties. Explains history of local access roads. Explains need for bill and states support for bill. |

| 193 | Chair Shannon | Closes public hearing on SB 609 and opens work session. |
|-------------------------------|------------------|--|
| <u>SB 609 WORK</u> SESSION | | |
| <u>SESSION</u> | r | |
| 195 | Sen Dukes | MOTION: Moves SB 609 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. |
| 198 | | VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. |
| | Chair Shannon | The motion CARRIES. SEN. YIH will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 208 | | Closes work session on SB 609. Discusses priorities of other bills in committee. |
| 300 | Chair Shannon | Adjourns meeting at 8:53 PM. |

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 756 written testimony and proposed amendments, Kelly Taylor, 32 pp.
- B SB 756 written testimony, staff, 3 pp.
- C SB 955 written testimony, Chris Hagerbaumer, 2 pp.
- D SB 955 proposed amendments, staff, 4 pp.
- E SB 1178 proposed amendments, Gary Conkling, 1 p.
- F SB 609 written testimony, Gary Richardson, 1 pp.